Alan Miller

Certified Christian ConciliatorTM Certified Relational ConciliatorTM



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

With over 30 years of senior management experience in large and small businesses, educational institutions, and non-profit organizations, I bring a unique set of experiences to mediations. The unfortunate reality is that conflict is a common occurrence in our everyday lives, but I have seen firsthand that God can be glorified and relationships reconciled when we respond in a Christ-like manner. I became interested in the Peacemakers organization after leading a business with over 20,000 employees through a financial crisis, and then serving as elder chairman and helping lead our church through a challenging period of conflict and transition. I have subsequently completed a significant amount of training and casework to become a certified conciliator.

I am married and reside in St. Louis, MO. My wife and I raised three sons and now have one grandson. I've enjoyed serving my church in a variety of ways, including two terms on the elder board, forming and serving on the Human Resource Committee, and teaching children in our Kid Connection ministry.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- BA in Business and Economics, Coe College 1975
- Masters of Business Administration, Washington University 1977
- Certified Christian Conciliator, Peacemakers/ICC Peace 2016
- Care Team Counseling, First Free Church 2016
- State of Missouri Civil Mediation, Missouri State University 2017
- Certified Relational Conciliator, Relational Wisdom 360 2018

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Certified Christian Conciliator, St. Louis, Missouri 2018-current
- Mediation and Conciliation Services, St. Louis, Missouri 2015-2018
- Senior Athletic Director, Westminster Christian Academy, St. Louis, Missouri 2005-2012 Chairman, Librex Learning, St. Louis, Missouri 2000-2004
- Chairman and CEO, Edison Brothers Stores, St. Louis, Missouri 1995-1998
- President, Bakers Stores, St. Louis, Missouri 1992-1995
- President, 5-7-9 Shops, St. Louis, Missouri 1987-1991
- CFO, Handyman Stores, San Diego, California 1983-1986